

Message

From: Owen, James [JOwen@eei.org]
Sent: 12/20/2018 10:27:58 PM
To: Kunding, Kelly [kunding.kelly@epa.gov]
CC: Cornelius, Rebecca [RCornelius@eei.org]
Subject: Re: Wheeler Jan CEO Invitation

Yes, I will meet your team on Monday, Kelly. Just let us know a good time. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 20, 2018, at 5:05 PM, Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Hi Jim –

Thank you for checking in. We are all set for Acting Administrator Wheeler's trip to Palm Beach. He is looking forward to being a part of the meeting.

As for the Executive Committee Dinner on January 8th, while the Administrator appreciates the kind invitation, he must regretfully decline.

Finally, I will be traveling to Palm Beach with our security detail on Monday, January 7th. Are you or someone from your team available to meet us for a brief walk-through that afternoon?

Thanks again,

Kelly

From: Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Wheeler Jan CEO Invitation

Hi Kelly,

This is Jim Owen back from EEI. As we are now inside two weeks, I just wanted to check in and make sure you guys are all set for the acting administrator's trip to Palm Beach for our Board of Directors on January 9. Also, has a decision been made about his attendance at our Executive Committee Dinner on the evening of Tuesday, January 8? I am easily reachable all the way through to our meeting in January, 202 256 8447.

Please advise and thanks. Jim

From: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org>

Cc: Shea, Quin <QShea@eei.org>; Steckelberg, Kathy <KSteckelberg@eei.org>; Lemma, Hiwot <HLemma@eei.org>
Subject: RE: Wheeler Jan CEO Invitation

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Jim –

Thank you for providing additional information regarding the Executive Committee Dinner and for connecting us with Hiwot.

Hiwot, I sent an e-intro to you and our travel preparers a few moments ago.

Please let me know if you need any further information on our end.

Thanks,

Kelly

From: Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Cc: Shea, Quin <QShea@eei.org>; Steckelberg, Kathy <KSteckelberg@eei.org>; Lemma, Hiwot <HLemma@eei.org>
Subject: RE: Wheeler Jan CEO Invitation

Hi Kelly,

Great to speak with you just now, and glad we are pinning this down for Wednesday morning, January 9, at approximately 9:30 a.m. for the Acting Administrator's remarks.
As I mentioned, the Executive Committee Dinner will be held the previous evening beginning (1/8) at 7:00 p.m. inside the Breakers Hotel, and we would love to have Mr. Wheeler join that dinner, which will be attended by approximately 20 CEOs comprising our Executive Committee. Please note, this will be a social event and we expect a number of spouses to attend, potentially along with other VIPs still to be determined.
Herein I am also adding Hiwot Lemma from our team, who can assist you with housing Mr. Wheeler on the evening of the 8th and also help you secure a government rate for that night.
Please don't hesitate to contact me at any time at Ex. 6 Personal with any questions or concerns. Thanks,

Jim

From: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org>
Subject: RE: Wheeler Jan CEO Invitation

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Sure. Please feel free to call me if you would prefer. My cell is 202-568-9879.

Thanks,

Kelly

From: Owen, James [<mailto:JOwen@eei.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Wheeler Jan CEO Invitation

Kelly, can we talk mid morning once I'm in the office? Thanks. Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov> wrote:

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Good morning Jim –

My colleague, Aaron Dickerson, forwarded your reply to my previous email. As such, I wanted to follow up regarding the dates offered. I saw on the speaker request form that the morning of Thursday, January 10th is preferable, however, due to a scheduling conflict, I thought I would ask if there is any chance the morning of Wednesday, January 9th would work for you?

We appreciate your consideration.

Best,

Kelly

From: Steckelberg, Kathy [<mailto:KSteckelberg@eei.org>]
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:05 AM
To: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Cc: Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org>; Shea, Quin <QShea@eei.org>
Subject: RE: Wheeler Jan CEO Invitation

Kelly: Thanks for sending along the speaker request form. I'm copying two of my colleagues on this. Jim Owen is responsible for our CEO meetings and will be the point of contact for all our speakers. He plans to fill out the form and get it back to you. We'll make sure that gets done today.

Kathy Steckelberg
Vice President, Government Relations
Edison Electric Institute
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-2696
202-508-5478
202-508-5403 (fax)
202-744-8512 (cell)
www.eei.org

Follow EEI on [Twitter](#), [Facebook](#), and [YouTube](#).

From: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 8:19 AM
To: Steckelberg, Kathy <ksteckelberg@eei.org>
Subject: RE: Wheeler Jan CEO Invitation

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Good morning Kathy –

I hope you had a nice weekend!

I wanted to follow up on this email to gather a bit more information from you. As previously mentioned, Acting Administrator appreciates your invitation to speak during the Edison Electric Winter Board meeting and is interested in attending.

When you have the chance, would you mind letting me know if you have a preference regarding which day he attends?

Thank you in advance for your input.

Best,

Kelly

From: Kunding, Kelly
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:14 AM
To: 'ksteckelberg@eei.org' <ksteckelberg@eei.org>
Subject: Wheeler Jan CEO Invitation

Good morning Kathy –

Thank you for extending an invitation to Acting Administrator Wheeler to speak during your Board of Directors' meeting in January. The Administrator is very interested in attending this event. As such, would you mind completing the attached speaker request form?

If you have any questions while completing the form, please don't hesitate to call or email me.

Thank you,

Kelly Kunding
Director of Advance
Kunding.Kelly@epa.gov
202-568-9879